St Paul's Anglican Church fonds

1967
90 min.

Administrative history

St. Paul's Anglican church was opened in 1908 (after one year of construction) on Ridgeway
Street, Fort William, Ontario (now Thunder Bay). This fonds was created by a committee
established to celebrate the 60th Anniversary of St. Paul's Anglican Church in 1967.

Scope and Content

Series E 38/1/1 - Interviews - one cassette tape (copy).

One cassette audio tape of interviews conducted in 1967 of older parishioners in St. Paul's
Church, by Donald Shuttleworth and Jack Evans. Interviews include: 1) E.G. Charnock, (who
worked for Ogilvie Mill). 2) Mr.W.C. Lillie, (an original board member of St. Paul's). 3) Mrs. M.
Cochrane (the wife of Malcolm Cochrane of Hammermill Paper Company). 4) Mrs. F. Ede. 5)
Miss Dale.

6) Mrs. Wilcox (the wife of the construction foreman). 7) Mrs. Carol. 8) Mrs. Hamlet. 9) Mrs.
Laylee, (the daughter of the architect). 10) Mrs. Hyacie. All talk about the construction or the
history of the church.

Additional Information
Copy/Repository - The original is in the possession of Mr. Jack Evans.



